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RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Asse
NO.: ANO7T6486, Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723) Inbox

from September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com> hide details Feb 7 4

to Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>,
"Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>
cc Julia Luke <julia.luke@ccsemc.com>
date Feb 7,2007 12:18 PM
subject RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6486, Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

hi Tim,
Here are the replies to your questions:

1. Although the HAC rating system is described in the manual, the
HAC ratings for this model do not appear to be specified to the user
anywhere. Please show where the ratings specific to this device are
shown to the user. E.g user manual, package, etc.

Answer: Please see attached PDF from client.

2. FCC requires: If there are multiple models but if M or T rating

is added to only some of the models this should be clearly documented in
the filing and the following grant comment should be added. "HAC rating
only evaluated for the specific configurations described in this

filing". The cover letter describes model K27T. Please explain whether
this rating will apply to all models or only to specific models and in

the latter case, which ones.

Answer: Please see attached PDF from client.

Thanks for your help!

Kindest regards,
September

----- Original Message-----

From: Sunny Shih

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11:24 AM

To: September Radecki

Cc: Julia Luke

Subject: FW: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment
NO.: ANO7T6486, Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

Hi September,

Please forward this message to Kyocera and ask them to reply the
following questions from TCB reviewer.

Thanks,
Sunny

----- Original Message-----

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 8:17 PM

To: Sunny Shih

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer

Subject: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6486, Notice#1

http://mail.google.com/mail/?ik=2a69albf8a& view=cv& search=inbox& th=110bbfe910d0...  2/14/2007
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Dear Sunny,

There are two small items for this review. If | can answer questions,
please let me know.

1. Although the HAC rating system is described in the manual, the
HAC ratings for this model do not appear to be specified to the user
anywhere. Please show where the ratings specific to this device are
shown to the user. E.g user manual, package, etc.

2. FCC requires: If there are multiple models but if M or T rating

is added to only some of the models this should be clearly documented in
the filing and the following grant comment should be added. "HAC rating
only evaluated for the specific configurations described in this

filing". The cover letter describes model K27T. Please explain whether
this rating will apply to all models or only to specific models and in

the latter case, which ones.

Best regards

Tim Dwyer
CCS Technical Reviewer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e -mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

ﬂ CCSinfo request_020607.pdf
48K View as HTML Download

Reply Reply to all Forward Invite September to Gmail

from Tim Dwyer <Timothy Dwyer@ieee.org> hide details Feb 7 (7 days agc
to September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com>

cc "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>,
Julia Luke <julia.luke@ccsemc.com>

date Feb 7, 2007 4:17 PM

subject Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6486, Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

mailed-by gmail.com
Hi September,

Thanks for your help. | don't see who you sent the emai to at Kyocera so am sending
you.

Related to item 1, the label format and placement is ok, but the HAC M rating currently
is M3. Nothing additional that | can see has been submitted to raise it to M4. Please
revise the label or explain.

Item 2 is resolved and needs nothing further.
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Thanks and best regards,

Tim
- Show quoted text -

Reply Reply to all Forward

from September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com> hide details Feb 7 (
to Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy Dwyer@ieee.org>,
Julia Luke <julia.luke@ccsemc.com>
cc "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>
date Feb 7, 2007 4:35 PM

subject RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NO.: ANO7
Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

Hi Tim,

Thanks for getting back to me on this. | appreciate your patience.

Hi Julia,

Can you please get in touch with your contact at Kyocera about Item 1 so that we ¢
Thanks so much!

Kindest regards,

September
- Show quoted text -

Reply Reply to all Forward Invite September to Gmail

from September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com> hide details Feb 7 (
to Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>

cc "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>,
Julia Luke <julia.luke@ccsemc.com>
date Feb 7, 2007 5:04 PM

subject FW: FW: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NO.:
ANO07T6486, Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

hi Tim,
Here is the client's reply to question 1. Please let me know if you have any further
to be in a different format, please advise.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kindest regards,
September

----- Original Message-----

From: C.K. Li [mailto:cli@kyocera -wireless.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 2:01 PM

To: Julia Luke

Cc: September Radecki

Subject: Re: FW: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NC
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Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

Julia,

The label sample submitted is an example to show the format and explain the location
OVFKWC-K27 M/T rating is presently not available. We confirm that the tested rating
used in the label for model K27T.

CK Li
Kyocera Wireless Corp.

At 01:52 PM 2/7/2007 -0800, Julia Luke wrote:

Hi C.K. Please address M rating as requested below:

Related to item 1, the label format and placement is ok, but the HAC M ratin
the grant is M3. Nothing additional that | can see has been submitted to rai
Please ask them to revise the label or explain.

Thanks!

Julia
- Show quoted text -

Reply Reply to all Forward Invite September to Gmail

from September Radecki <september.radecki@ccsemc.com> hide details Feb 13
to Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>
cc "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>,
Julia Luke <julia.luke@ccsemc.com>
date Feb 13,2007 11:46 AM
subject RE: FW: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K27, Assessment NO.: /
Notice#1 (CCS Project# 06U10723)

Hi Tim,
The client would like an update on this. Can you please advise on when we might |

Thank you so much.

Kindest regards,
September

----- Original Message-----

From: September Radecki

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 2:05 PM
To: Tim Dwyer - TCB

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer; Julia Luke

- Show quoted text -
- Show quoted text -
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